
MCHS Academic Boosters Club Agenda 
March 8, 2019 

11:30 AM  
MCHS Rm 56 (directly across from Learning Center Restrooms) 

Attachment 

I. Call to order  

II. Approval of minutes from February 1 meeting A 

III. Business and Finance
A. January Treasurer’s Report B 
B. February Treasurer’s Report C 
C. 2018-2019 Budget Overview D 
D. Dance Party Fundraiser results discussion
E. Funding request from Mariposa County - government month E 
F. California Scholarship Federation field trip - rollerskating F

IV. Programs
A. Career Lunch update

1. February recap
2. March 15 - Andrew Glikin, Raw Roots Farm  G 
3. Schedule of speakers  H 

 C. UC Merced Lab Tours, March 5 results 
D. Valedictorian Dinner planning update 

 E. Find Your Z committee update  
 B. Community Connections update 

V. Other 
A. PE requirement Feb 11 MCUSD bd mtg results 
B. Photocopying - paid student - update 

VI. Open Forum

VII. Set Date,Time, and Location for Next Meeting

VIII. Adjourn



MCHS Academic Boosters Club 
Meeting Minutes 
February 1, 2019 

11:30 AM  
MCHS Rm 56 

Board members present: Jill Harry (chair/secretary); Ruth Smiley (vice chair), Amy Schneck-
enburger, Dave James, Tara Schiff 

Board members absent: Leigh Westerlund (treasurer), Naoko Kada 

Public: Kathleen Leonard, Lordelyn del Rosario, Karen Amstutz 

I. Call to order  
The chair called the meeting to order at 11:30 AM. 

II. Approval of minutes from January 11 meeting
Dave moved to approve the minutes. Ruth seconded. All in favor. Motion carried. 

III. Business and Finance
A. 2018-2019 Budget Overview

$500 was added to the letter writing campaign income and $360 was added to the teacher 
request expense line item. More will change next month when we have the final expenses and 
income from the dance party fundraiser.  

IV. Fundraising
A. Dance Party fundraiser [moved to end]
B. Find Your Z committee update

Ruth has emailed Cody Wichmann but has not heard back yet. She will try again after the Su-
perbowl. Based on discussion with Tara, she will let him know that Supervisor Kevin Cann 
would be happy to mentor him re public speaking at an event like this. If Cody is a “no,” the 
committee will move on to line up other speakers for this event happening a year from now.  

V. Programs  
 A. Career Lunches 

i. Feb 14, Klaus Tanenbergen, Columbia College Dean
Tara said the speaker will not be Klaus, but another dean from Columbia College. She will 
advertise it as such. Kathleen confirmed that Feb 14 (Valentine’s Day) is perfectly fine for 
this Career Lunch.       

ii. Schedule of speakers
The schedule of speakers is set for the rest of the school year. 

 B. Community Connections update 
Kathleen reported that so far, two students have returned permission slips to participate in 
this program. They are in the process of being paired with mentors. Rather than ABC giving 
MCHS money to give to mentors, mentors would like to pay for outings and give ABC receipts 
for Reimbursement at the end of the school year. This is fine. If paying in advance ever be-
comes an issue for a mentor, ABC can set up accounts with a few local restaurants so mentors 
can take mentees without having to pay.  

C. Aramark/YPHS/MCHS field trip Jan 29 results and future opps  
Twenty-nine students attended, six more would have liked to but couldn’t make it. Kathleen 
reported that it was a worthwhile event and Aramark did a great job of finding speakers rep-
resenting a variety of career opportunities. Next, Aramark will take part in MCHS’s Career Day 

Attachment A

2019 03 08 ABC Mtg Packet Page 1



on April 15. Also, Kathleen is working on an agreement with Aramark regarding a future Men-
toring Program. Once students turn 18, internships through Aramark are available.  

 D. UC Merced Lab Tours, March 5 [moved to end] 

VI. Other
A. PE requirement on MCUSD Board Agenda for Feb 11

Jill reminded everyone of the day and time of the meeting and encouraged everyone for 
whom this is an important topic to write the board members ahead of the meeting and to at-
tend.  

B. Photocopying - paid student - update 
Kathleen has not received any student applications. She will try advertising it again. Since 
many more students applied to be tutors than were needed, Kathleen will contact those ap-
plicants to see if any of them might be interested.  

C. Graduation caps and gowns 
Celeste has indicated that if we want to collect them and give them out for graduations, she 
will find space on campus to store them. We will need to decide if someone has time to col-
lect and then distribute from year to year. 

D. Senior projects 
Seniors are required to perform 15 hours of public service on a project of their choice in order 
to graduate. For most, this is no problem. For some, especially those not yet driving or oth-
erwise without transportation, options are limited. Jill will include the senior project guide-
lines with the next board packet for members to see the details so that ABC can think of ways 
to help facilitate. Members brainstormed some options at the meeting and will think of more 
between now and next month. 

IV. A. Dance Party fundraiser
Jill is advertising in all of the usual places. She would like to post on Facebook daily between 
now and the event, but she needs details on drinks, food, etc in order to do this. Dave 
brought the prizes donated by Ace; Jill took a picture to use to advertise.  

Tara has arranged for Jake Wackerman of 1850 to bring a keg of his beer. He would like to 
pour and also give a short talk about it. They will charge us $1.35 per glass. (They figure this 
out by weighing the keg before and after the event.) 

Tara will check back with Kris Casto about what Casto Oaks is willing to provide (Kris has indi-
cated they will provide something, Tara just isn’t sure what). Butterfly Creek is offering us a 
buy one, get one offer. All agreed a few bottles of hard cider from Mariposa Cider would also 
be a nice addition. Tara is familiar with guidelines on how much to order from her husband’s 
experiences and so will figure this out for us. 

We will have water available for free and Ruth will make a non-alcoholic spritzer that people 
can purchase for $3. 

Buz Arnold has provided a great list of items that the Ag Foods and Processing students are 
planning to make for the event. Ruth will get it to Jill and Kathleen for advertising. Kathleen 
can’t advertise our event directly on the MCHS Facebook page since it’s a +21 event, but she 
can advertise it indirectly by sharing what the students are doing.  

The students’ items are savory. In addition, Ruth will make brownies to serve with whipping 
cream and berries.  

Tara will bring a dry erase board so that Ruth can change up the menu as she runs out of dish-
es and has new items to offer.  

Jill, Amy, and Leigh will take money at the door leaving Naoko free to roam and take care of 
things as needed. 
2019 03 08 ABC Mtg Packet Page 2



Mike Reynolds will serve wine. Kendra Wilde and Michelle Jones will help with serving wine 
and/or food.  Jill thinks they indicated they wished to help early in the evening. Ruth will 
work out a system with the servers. She thinks it will be fine. 

As indicated on the Dance Party checklist included with the packet, Jill is concerned about 
getting the gaming license in time. She will see if there’s a way to check on it online.  

Dave indicated that we have enough dealers. He said with the change from twenty-one to 
poker and and hold em, we will need round tables instead of the tables we have. Jill said 
when she checks in with Leigh re decorations from ASB (they are providing decorations; Leigh 
needs to indicate which we want), Jill will ask her to check about borrowing three tables as 
well. 

Ruth thinks we can set up starting at 3 PM on Thursday. Jill will ask Leigh to work on coordi-
nating this. 

Jill will check to be sure our DJs are in touch with each other prior to the event. 

V.  D. UC Merced Lab Tours, March 5  
Naoko planned it for this week to coincide with UC Merced’s Research Week when they open 
some labs on campus. She has also arranged additional labs. Kathleen will start promoting the 
application which has students rank their interest level in the various labs. The bus can hold 
up to 45 students and 3 chaperones. If we hear back from Yosemite Bank soon re its possible 
sponsorship of this event, we can order lanyards for the students as we discussed at a previ-
ous meeting. 

VII. Open Forum
Jill passed on a message from Principal Celeste Azevedo reminding us all that she has invited 
us to use the teachers’ lounge for our meetings, but asks that we please keep in mind that 
this is the teachers’ space to relax and talk.If we overhear something or engage in a conversa-
tion about something, we should keep in mind this is not a public space and we should keep it 
private. 

VIII. Set Date,Time, and Location for Next Meeting
Our next meeting will be Friday, March 8, at 11:30 AM. 

IX. Adjourn
The chair adjourned the meeting at 12:30 AM.

2019 03 08 ABC Mtg Packet Page 3



ABC Treasurer's Report for Jan-19

Beginning balance 12/31/2018 21,071.57$           
Ending balance 1/31/2019 21,642.54$           

Total deposits 2,005.97$             
9-Jan 1,505.00$             End of season giving

15-Jan 500.00$                 End of season giving
29-Jan 0.97$  Testing the Square CC reader again

Total withdrawals (1,435.00)$            
493 7-Jan (70.00)$  USPS - stamps for new years cards
494 10-Jan (75.00)$  1850 mac and cheese for Career Lunch
521 18-Jan (360.00)$               Alex Keeton, Decathlon expenses
524 18-Jan (880.00)$               Mariposa County Fairgrounds, 

insurance, deposit
525 16-Jan (50.00)$  Yosemite Bank, cashiers check for liquor 

license

Attachment B

2019 03 08 ABC Mtg Packet Page 4



ABC Treasurer's Report for Jan-19

Beginning balance 1/31/2019 21,642.54$           
Ending balance 2/28/2019 25,738.39$           

Total deposits 4,618.16$             
11-Feb 100.16$                 Credit card reader - winter dance party
15-Feb 4,518.00$             Anonymous donation $3000 - 

$1018 dance party revenue - 
$500 donation Yosemite Bank

Total withdrawals (522.31)$               
495 11-Jan (34.81)$  Jill Harry reimburse for Costco holiday

 photos and envelopes
526 30-Jan (45.00)$  MCUSD, fingerprinting for

Community Connections
527 12-Feb (100.00)$               MCHS Ag Foods & Processing supplies for

fundraiser
528 14-Feb (62.50)$  Pizza Factory - career lunch
507 8-Feb (200.00)$               Withdrawal cash box change for winter 

dance party fundraiser
508 10-Feb (80.00)$  PO Box renewal fee

Attachment C

2019 03 08 ABC Mtg Packet Page 5



FISCAL YEAR 18-19 BUDGET

MCHS Academic Boosters Club, Inc. Annual Budget Overview

Annual Expenses FY18 ACTUAL FY19 BUDGET
FY19 YTD 
ACTUAL Annual Income FY18 ACTUAL FY19 BUDGET

FY19 YTD 
ACTUAL Notes

Events and Requests Fundraisers
Dinner with a Scientist (AAUW) $0.00 $600.00 Winter Dance Party $0.00 $2,000.00 $1,119.13
Career Lunches $1,500.00 -$449.85 Letter Campaign $1,700.00 $1,800.00 $2,005.00
Academic Achievement Night $940.90 $400.00 #Giving Tuesday $1,115.00
Valedictorian Dinner $347.50 $2,400.00 Subtotal fundraisers $3,800.00 $4,239.13
UC Merced Lab Tours $905.76 $750.00 -$180.48
Passport to Success $678.27 $500.00 Donations
Community Connections $320.00 $2,700.00 -$45.00 Anonymous* $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
California Scholarship Federation- field trip Yosemite $400.00 PayPal/Visa donations $25.00 $140.91
Teacher/Other Requests - as much as $2,380 $400.00 $2,200.00 -$360.00
Winter Dance Party -$1,180.00
Personal Best Awards $1,000.00 Subtotal donations $3,025.00 $3,140.91

Corporate Donors
Sierra Tel $1,500.00 $1,500.00 Valedictorian Dinner

Subtotal Events and Requests $5,336.01 $12,450.00 -$2,215.33 Tavis Corp up to $1,000 specific requests
Administrative Costs Aramark $3,500 from DNC in past years

Photocopies $47.55 $125.00 Yosemite Bank $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 UC Merced Lab Tours
Special Printings - Banners, flyers, tickets $200.00 Subtotal corporate donors $2,000.00 $500.00
Ads - Media outlets, yearbook $200.00
Postage, envelopes, office depot, fliers  (S of G) $93.55 $200.00 -$261.01
Subscriptions (domain name, etc)/ website $40.00 $50.00
Insurance $834.00 $1,200.00
Mariposa Chamber of Commerce* $100.00 $100.00
Fees (Reg.renewal for 2014) $25.00 $25.00
PO Box $70.00 $75.00 -$80.00
California State- Statement of Information bi-annually $20.00
New Checks $25.70 $30.00
T-shirts Pathos $200.00

Subtotal admin. costs $1,235.80 $2,425.00 -$341.01

Special One Time Costs not covered elsewhere
Aramark field trip bus costs

Grants
Mariposa Comm Foundation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal grants $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal special one time costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL EXPENSES $6,631.89 $14,875.00 -$2,556.34 TOTAL INCOME $6,700.00 $8,825.00 $7,880.04

ACCOUNT BALANCE $25,638.39
Auditorium seating fund $300.00

Attachment D

2019 03 08 ABC Mtg Packet Page 6



Mariposa Academic Boosters Club, Inc. 
Grant Application Guidelines 

The Mission of ABC is to supplement and enrich academic experiences and provide 
updated educational tools for Mariposa County High School students. 

All MCHS staff and any organizations supporting MCHS students are welcome to request 
funds from ABC. When requesting funds, please provide the following information in order 
for ABC to make a funding decision: 

Person/Organization requesting funds – Tara Schiff, Mariposa County 
Requestor’s job title – Economic Development Specialist 
Contact information – tschiff@mariposacounty.org 

Title of proposal – National County Government Month Essay Contest 
Describe the project for which you are requesting funds. Include how the project/program 
fits with ABC’s mission. Mariposa County, in cooperation with National County Government 
Month, is coordinating an essay contest relating to local government for all MCHS students. 
The winner of the contest will receive a new laptop. This project is in line with ABC’s mission 
because it is inspiring education and promoting academics. (We will be working with the 
history and government teachers to promote the contest.) In addition, the laptop will enable 
the winning student to succeed, possibly past high school, and use the computer for continued 
education. 

Does the project influence the social/emotional well-being of students? If so, how? (Not 
required, but helps ABC determine source of funding.) This project influences the students’ 
social emotional well-being by promoting a contest that will engage discussion and 
encourage thought about local government. 

How many students will benefit? For how long? 1 student will benefit from the donation of 
the laptop and will benefit for the life of the computer. All students who enter will benefit from 
the experience of entering an essay contest, which will create strong writing skills. 

Amount requested. Please provide supporting documentation – budget and details from 
where the items would be purchased. We are requesting $500. We will purchase the laptop 
online and have it fully equipped with software. 

Are there other sources of funding for this project? Not at this time. 

Have you received funds from ABC before? No. If yes, for what, when, and how much? 

Attachment E

2019 03 08 ABC Mtg Packet Page 7



Is the request time sensitive? If so, when is the funding needed? Yes. The request is time 
sensitive, because we would like to distribute flyers as soon as possible and acknowledge ABC 
as a sponsor of the essay contest. Essay contest entries are due on April 5th. The funding is 
needed prior to the presentation of the award, which will be after April 5th, and probably on 
April 16th. Members from ABC are encouraged to attend the presentation of the grand prize. 

Please have Principal Azevedo sign your application. This will signal to us that she has 
reviewed your application, is supportive, and that there are no alternative funding sources. 

Please send your application to: 

Jill Harry, Board Chair 
Academic Boosters Club, Inc 
abc.mchs.gmail.com or PO Box 1292, Mariposa, CA 95338 

2019 03 08 ABC Mtg Packet Page 8



Attachment F

ABC: Dr. Ritter is requesting approx $234 to fund the bus. 
We have $400 in our budget for the CSF field trip. This is 
an FYI. It does not require a vote.

2019 03 08 ABC Mtg Packet Page 9



Are you interested in a career in 
agriculture?
Join us as Andrew Glikin, owner of Raw 
Roots Farm in Catheys Valley, talks about 
his experience of being a small local 
farmer. Raw Roots Farm is a small, 4-acre 
vegetable and fruit farm located in the 
Sierra Nevada foothill town of Catheys 

Valley. The farm is run by Andrew and his wife, Lauren 
Glikin, who sustainably manage a local, ecologically 
focused, naturally-grown, no-till community farm that 
produces enough food to support  members for their CSA, 
and many more families through farmer’s market and house 
sales. Raw Roots Farm also distributes food to local 
restaurants throughout Mariposa County. 

 Thursday, March. 14th

  CAREER LUNCH

Sign up at the Counseling office by 
Wednesday, March 13th.

FREE LUNCH to the 
first 40 students who sign up.

Attachment G

2019 03 08 ABC Mtg Packet Page 10



Month Day Speaker Title Career Path
September 13 Anthony Rios  Information Technology Supervisor IT
October 11 Scott Carpenter Tavis Corp Aerospace engineering
November 15 Nick Lambert Owner, Lambert Technical Services Entrepreneur
December 13 Anita Starchman-Bryant Starchman & Bryant, Attorneys at Law Attorney
January 10 Hannah Wackerman Owner, 1850 Restaurant Culinary
February 14 Klaus Tanenbergen Dean, Columbia College Academia
March 14 Andrew Blackfoot Glikin Raw Roots Farm Agriculture
April 11 Paul Koubek Guide and Outdoor Leader Outdoor Recreation
May 9 Seth Nitcshe Mariposa Ranch Grass Fed Beef Cattle Rancher

MCHS Academic Booster Club 
CAREER LUNCHES - Speakers 2018/19

�1

Attachment H

2019 03 08 ABC Mtg Packet Page 11



�12019 03 08 ABC Mtg Packet Page 12



�12019 03 08 ABC Mtg Packet Page 13


	2019 03 08 ABC meeting agenda
	2019 02 01 ABC meeting minutes
	January 2019 Treasurer's Report
	Sheet1

	February 2019 Treasurer's Report
	Sheet1

	2018-2019 ABC Annual Budget Overview.xls - FY19 Budget
	ABC grant application guidelines_2019
	CSF field trip
	March 2019
	Speakers_2018_19
	January 2019 Treasurer's Report.pdf
	Sheet1

	February 2019 Treasurer's Report.pdf
	Sheet1




